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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE; 5 pjs7r/c

FILED
SEP 01 2020

T COURT-WVND

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA CLARKSBURG, wv 26301

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CHEYANN HAMMONDS,

Defendant.

Criminal No. / . ,«;2 0 ({{ , (/L/ 17})/( ~/7ZT/{}

Violations: 18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(6)
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3)
18 U.S.C. § 924(2)(2)

The Grand Jury charges that:

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

(False Statement During Purchase of a Firearm)

On or about September 14, 2016, in Monongalia County, in the Northern District of West

Virginia, the defendant, CHEYANN HAMMONDS, in connection with the acquisition of a

firearm, that is, a Glock pistol, model 17 Gen 4, 9mm caliber, serial number BBDV937, from a

licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 44,

knowingly made a false and fictitious written statement, which was intended and likely to

deceive the licensed firearms dealer, as to a fact material to the lawfulness of such sale of the

firearm to the defendant, in that the defendant falsely represented that she was the “actual

transferee/buyer” of the Glock pistol and that she was not “an unlawful user of, or addicted to,

marijuana’; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(a)(6) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT TWO

(False Statement During Purchase of a Firearm)
On or about September 14, 2016, in Monongalia County, in the Northern District of West

Virginia, the defendant, CHEYANN HAMMONDS. in connection with the acquisition of a

firearm, that is, a Glock pistol, model 19 Gen 4, 9mm caliber, serial number BCKHO082, from a
licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 44,
knowingly made a false and fictitious written statement, which was intended and likely to
deceive the licensed firearms dealer, as to a fact material to the lawfulness of such sale of the
firearm to the defendant, in that the defendant falsely represented that she was the “actual
transferee/buyer” of the Glock pistol and that she was not “an unlawful user of, or addicted to,

marijuana”; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(a)(6) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT THREE

(Unlawful Possession of Firearm as Drug User)

On or about September 14, 2016, in Monongalia County, in the Northern District of West
Virginia, the defendant, CHEYANN HAMMONDS, knowing that she was an unlawful user of
and addicted to a controlled substance, that is marijuana, knowingly possessed a firearm, to wit, a
Glock pistol, model 19 Gen 4, 9mm caliber, serial number BCKHO082, and the firearm was in and

affecting commerce; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(3) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT FOUR

(False Statement During Purchase of a Firearm)
On or about October 5, 2016, in Monongalia County, in the Northern District of West

Virginia, the defendant, CHEYANN HAMMONDS, in connection with the acquisition of a

firearm, that is, a Springfield pistol, model XDm-9, 9mm caliber, serial number MG451619,
from a licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of Title 18, United States Code, Chapter
44, knowingly made a false and fictitious written statement, which was intended and likely to
deceive the licensed firearms dealer, as to a fact material to the lawfulness of such sale of the
firearm to the defendant, in that the defendant falsely represented that she was the “actual
transferee/buyer” of the Springfield pistol and that she was not “an unlawful user of, or addicted

to, marijuana”; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(a)(6) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT FIVE

(False Statement During Purchase of a Firearm)

On or about October 5, 2016, in Marion County, in the Northern District of West
Virginia, the defendant, CHEYANN HAMMONDS, in connection with the acquisition of a
firearm, that is, a Springfield pistol, model XD-9 Tactical, 9mm caliber, serial number
GMB821886, from a licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of Title 18, United States
Code, Chapter 44, knowingly made a false and fictitious written statement, which was intended
and likely to deceive the licensed firearms dealer, as to a fact material to the lawfulness of such
sale of the firearm to the defendant, in that the defendant falsely represented that she was the
“actual transferee/buyer” of the Springfield pistol and that she was not “an unlawful user of, or
addicted to, marijuana’; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(a)(6) and

924(a)(2).
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COUNT SIX
(Unlawful Possession of Firearm as Drug User)

On or about October 5, 2016, in Marion County, in the Northern District of West Virginia,
the defendant, CHEYANN HAMMONDS, knowing that she was an unlawful user of and
addicted to a controlled substance, that is marijuana, knowingly possessed a firearm, to wit, a
Springfield pistol, model XD-9 Tactical, 9mm caliber, serial number GM821886, and the firearm

was in and affecting commerce; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(3)

and 924(a)(2).
A true bill,
/s/
Foreperson
/s/

WILLIAM J. POWELL
United States Attorney

Andrew R. Cogar
Assistant U.S. Attorney



